From: Peres Da Costa, David

Sent: 15 February 2021 09:35

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Application 2020/5913/P 3-6 Spring Place NW5 3BA
Attachments: 3-6 Spring Place, NW5 3BA.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

| can see the email below was also sent to Planning — for the avoidance of doubt:
Can this be logged as an objection on M3 and added to HPE RM
Thanks

David Peres da Costa
Senior Planning Officer

Tel.: 020 7974 5262
Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

rrom: caroline il |

Sent: 07 February 2021 15:21
To: Peres Da Costa, David <David.PeresDaCosta@Camden.gov.uk>; Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>; Planning

Cam e
Subject: Application 2020/5913/P 3-6 Spring Place NW5 3BA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Bewarc — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicions Pleasc take cxtra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verity vour password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear David Peres Da Costa

T am attaching a letter from Kentish Town Road Action objecting to this application. Please publish out

online, acknowledge receipt and keep me in touch with the progress of the application.

With thanks

Caroline Hill

Caroline Hill
Chair Kentish Town Road Action
13 Leverton Street



London NWS5 2PH



